

202 BOARD PRESIDENT POSITION

In addition to and/or to complement the duties set out in the By-laws, the President:

1. Provides general oversight of all management and governance of the organization while being a role model by building positive relationships.
2. Chairs all meetings of the Board of Directors and all general meetings of the Membership.
3. With the Secretary, signs all By-laws and Memberships.
4. Develops, in consultation with others as required, the agendas for all meetings of the Board of Directors and all general meetings of the Membership and ensuring that there is a timely and appropriate distribution of agendas and agenda material.
5. Represents the Board of Directors to all external bodies and enhances the organization's image in our community.
6. Serves as the spokesperson for the organization in relation to Board matters.
7. Serves as a voting member of the Board, except in cases where the President's vote would be used to break a tie.
8. Serves "Ex officio" on all Board Standing and Temporary (ad hoc) committees. By virtue of the office held as President, the President's attendance does not affect quorum, and they are entitled to vote.
9. Serves as a Signing Officer for the organization.
10. Ensures an annual evaluation of the performance of the Executive Director using a process approved by the Board of Directors.
11. Ensures the ongoing monitoring and annual evaluation of the quality of collective and individual Board performance and, in particular, confirming the Board is meeting its obligations in relation to effective organizational planning, careful, efficient and prudent financial management, effective resource development and fund raising, effective relationships with the community, effective management of human resources and effective management of responsive, quality programming.
12. Facilitates timely and effective performance of organizational functions necessary for the maintenance of corporate and tax-related status.
13. Performs other functions normally associated with the position of President of a not-for-profit registered charity.

Updates approved at CCWN's Board of Directors Meeting

TBD

Approved at CCWN's Board of Directors Meeting

September 22, 2021

Draft: September 30th, 2025.

Deleted: DESCRIPTION

Deleted: m

Deleted: m

Formatted: No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Commented [CF1]: My interpretation of CCWN By-laws (new and old) indicates the President is entitled to vote once on each motion presented; President does not have tie-breaking vote privileges.

Formatted: Not Highlight

Deleted: e

Formatted: Not Highlight

Deleted: s

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Not Highlight

Deleted:

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Deleted: ¶

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: June

Deleted: 26

Formatted: Superscript

Deleted: ¶